From: -

Sent: 04 March 2023 07:34
To: Planning
Subject: Fw: Planning permission

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Monday, January 9, 2023, 9:45 pm, alisha cooper <alishacooper210@yahoo.com> wrote:

Hello.

| received a letter on 7.02.2023 despite it being dated on the 20.12.2022 , and now have received
another letter.

1) Despite planning which has already been granted, | am very concerned of the size, height of the
proposed plans as | feel this is not within the keeping of the surrounding area | | | GG

e
2) Garage. There is already permission granted for an extra large garage at the side of the house,

however now they have now applied for further planning permission to create another large garage,
with three windows, a front door and a bathroom. ( | believe this will not be utilised as a garage

further down the line

3) There are already numerous mature trees at the bottom of our garden, which | am concerned
may be damaged or destroyed, when the footings are being dug.

4) The amendments to plans which | am receiving and disagree with, seem to be coming thick and
fast and once granted it seems a new one is being requested. | am concerned about when this is

coin to enc. |

Please could you add my comments from this email to the online portal.

Please see application number below
3/2022/1075







